

Eve Campbell

Flat 12, 94 Buccleuch Street, G3 6DY

07826837973

evcampbell1@hotmail.co.uk

I am a Textile Design graduate from the Glasgow School of Art, specialising in print, creating designs inspired by the Scottish nature and architecture. I have an interest in space and transforming environments using large fabric prints and printed surfaces such as clay and concrete.

Work Experience

Textile Design Intern - Bespoke Atelier

Nov 2013 - Nov 2013

Assisted with printing silk scarves, created a prototype sample book

Textile Design Intern - Bute Fabrics

Apr 2015 - Apr 2015

Colour matching, dyeing, weaving samples and producing sample books

Textile Design Intern - Laura Spring

Apr 2013 - Dec 2015

Mixing coloured printing pastes, setting up, repeat pattern printing and packaging products

RYA Senior Sailing Instructor

Tighnabruaich Sailing School

May 2013 - Present

Mentoring and Managing Sailing Instructors and RYA sailing courses at registered training centres.

Cleaner

Carry Farm

Mar 2010 - Present

Waitress

Portavate Marina Restaurant

May 2016 - Sep 2016

Waitress

Botanica

May 2017 - Present

Live Projects

GSA Fashion Show

March 2017

Collaborative Project. Designed 3 garments for the show. Worked in visual identity and marketing group. Ran fashion show blog (<http://gsafashionshow17.tumblr.com>), sampled posters, organised the sale of tickets to schools.

Botanica Restaurant Logo

December 2017

Designed a logo for the Botanica Restaurant in Tighnabruach.

Kelvin Ensemble Posters

2014 - 2018

Designed Kelvin Ensemble Visual Image (posters and tickets)

www.facebook.com/kelvinensemble/

Endura.me

December 2016

Designing a cycling jersey.

Education

Gryffe High School

Scottish Higher

Aug 2014

Art - A

English - A

Music - A

Physics - A

Maths - B

Scottish Standard Grades

Aug 2013

Maths - 1

English - 1

Art - 1

Music - 1

History - 1

Glasgow School of Art

BaHons Textile Design (FIRST CLASS)

Sep 2014 - June 2018

Awards

*****WINNER of The Bill Naismith Innovation Award*****

June 2018

*****WINNER of The John Lewis design and innovation Award*****

June 2018

*****WINNER of The Johnson Tiles Award*****

June 2018

*****WINNER of The Inaugural Endura Award*****

December 2016

<https://www.endurasport.com/blog/?BlogID=599>

****RUNNER UP for the New Lanark and Fashion and Textile Museum Textile Print Competition****

March 2018

****Certificate of Commendation (Bradford Textile Society)**

THE CLOTHWORKERS COMPANY AWARD (Fashion or Interior product)

References Available Upon Request